
Any party needing an accommodation contact the Planning & Development Department at  

(860) 871-3601 or via email @mdamato@tollandct.gov 

The Town of Tolland is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer. 

 

Agenda 

Tolland Inland Wetlands Commission 
Council Chambers, 6th level, 21 Tolland Green, Tolland, CT 06084 

Thursday, April 18, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Seating of Alternate(s)  

 

3. Public Participation – Issues of concern not on the Agenda (2 minute limit) 

 

4. Additions/Changes to Agenda 

 

5. New Business 

5.1 24-1 – 398 Grant Hill Road – Requests approval for construction of a 120’ x 76’ barn and a 

58’ x 60’ barn within the Upland Review Area. Approximately 0.24 acres of disturbance in 

the Upland Review Area. Applicant: Kenneth Kaplan.  

 

6. Old Business 

 

7. Wetlands Agent Report 

 

7.1 Goose Lane Enforcement Update 

 

7.2 2024 Expiring Permits 

 

8. Other Business 

 

9. Correspondence 

 

 

10. Approval of Minutes – March 14, 2024 Regular Meeting 

 

11. Adjournment 

To join the Zoom Meeting, either click: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8608713602?pwd=cXZLNG9SWVlvNkNjZU9NYUxCd2xiUT09 

One tap mobile: +16469313860,,8608713602#,,,,*06084#  

Or call: 1-929-205-6099 and input: 

Meeting ID: 860 871 3602 

Passcode: 06084 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8608713602?pwd=cXZLNG9SWVlvNkNjZU9NYUxCd2xiUT09










Applicant Narrative 

Regarding the second smaller Morton barn, it is going to be 46’x60’ with a 10’ lean to, single 
story and 25’ +- tall 
 
This will be used to house zero turn lawn mowers, gang mowers, ground keeping tools, trailers, 
trucks, motorcycles and a small dump truck to maintain the farm grounds and trees. 
 
We have located it as far away from wetlands as possible and still be beyond the 25’ zoning 
setback,  it is located so as not to interfere with the existing engineered pump septic system 
and water well, and also off of the USDA Farm soil Field we are trying to preserve at the site. 
 
 



TOWN OF TOLLAND   
Planning & Development Department     
21 Tolland Green, Tolland CT  06084    

 Tel.: (860) 871-3601          

MEMORANDUM     
TO:     Tolland Inland Wetland & Watercourses Commission     
FROM:    Michael D’Amato, AICP, CZEO, Wetland Agent 
DATE:    April 10, 2024 
SUBJECT:  IWC 24-1: 398 Grant Hill Road 

 

Application Timeframes 
 Date of Submission  January 18, 2024 

 Official Date of Receipt  February 15, 2024 

 Deadline for Decision  April 20, 2024 

 Extension Eligible?  Yes*  Duration  65 Days 

 * §CGS 8-7D allows the applicant to consent to one or more extensions of time provided such extension(s) does not exceed 65 

total days. 

 

Background + Parcel History 

 Per the revised materials submitted on March 12th, this application seeks approval to conduct a 

regulated activity within the upland review area per Section 6 of the Tolland Inland Wetlands and 

Watercourses Regulations.  

 

398 Grant Hill Road is a 50.74AC parcel which contains a single-family dwelling constructed in 2005.  

While the home itself did not require approval from this Commission, an approval was issued in 

2004 to allow for the construction of a pond behind the home within an existing wetland system 

which is what necessitates this application.  

 

The current application is seeking approval for two separate barns (76’ x 120’ and 58’ x 60’) which 

fall within the 50ft upland review area for the same wetland system.   In total, there is no proposed 

activity within wetland soils. There is approximately .24AC of disturbance within the upland review 

area. A delineation of the project area was done on R. Zulick, C.S.S. 

 
Property Aerial.  Source: Bing maps 

 



 

Staff Comments 

1. The applicant should demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Commission that relocation of the 

larger barn approximately 30ft to the East to remove the structure from the upland review area 

is not a feasible alternative to the plan as currently proposed.  

2. The applicant should demonstrate that rotating the smaller barn approximately 90 degrees to 

reduce or remove the structure from the upland review area is not a feasible alternative to the 

plan as currently proposed.  

3. As presented, the plans do not indicate how runoff generated, particularly from the larger 

barn, will be managed. It is recommended that the applicant consider incorporating 

stormwater measures to distribute stormwater runoff to the east side of the barn, outside of 

the upland review area. 

4. During construction, material and equipment stockpiling should not occur within the upland 

review area. (Proposed Condition 1) 

5. The applicant should clarify if any floor drains are proposed for the interior of either building.  

 

Motion for Consideration 

  

MOTION TO APPROVE: 

Application IWC 24-1: 398 Grant Hill Rd. Application for the construction a 120’ x 76’ barn and 

58’ x 60’ barn within the upland review area with approximately .24AC of disturbance. 

Owner/Applicant K.Kaplan.  

This approval is granted subject to conformance with the application materials and submitted 

plans (as may be modified by the Commission and this approval) and the following conditions 

and/or modifications: 

 

 Findings: 

1. The Commission finds that the application is complete, and that sufficient information has 

been provided by the applicant to allow the commission to reach a decision.  

Conditions: 

1. During construction, materials and equipment shall not be stored within the upland review 

area.  

2. All work and all regulated activities conducted pursuant to this authorization shall be 

consistent with the terms and conditions of this permit. Any structures, excavation, fill, 

obstructions, encroachments, or regulated activities not specifically identified and authorized 

herein shall constitute a violation of this permit and may result in its modification, suspension, 

or revocation. Upon initiation of the activities authorized herein, the permittee thereby 

accepts and agrees to comply with the terms and conditions of this permit. 

3. This permit is not transferable without the written consent of the Commission or its Agent. 

4. In evaluation of this application, the Commission has relied on information provided by the 

applicant and, if such information subsequently proves to be false, deceptive, incomplete, 

and/or inaccurate, this permit may be modified, suspended, or revoked. 

5. The permittee shall notify the Town’s wetland agent not less than 72 hours prior to the 

commencement of the activity. 

6. Additional erosion & sedimentation controls may be required by Town staff as field conditions 

may necessitate.  

7. This approval shall be valid for a period of 5 years unless subsequently extended by the 

Commission or provided for by law.  

















Tolland Inland Wetlands Commission 

Regular Meeting 

 

Council Chambers, 6th level Tolland Green, CT 06084 

 

Thursday, March 14, 2024 

In-person and Remote Meeting 

 

 

Members Present:  Raymond Culver, Chairman  

Todd Penney, Vice Chair 

Bob Ross, Regular 

Georgienna Driver, Regular 

 

Members Absent:  Gary Hoehne, Regular  

 

 

Others present:  Michael D’Amato, Interim Wetlands Agent 

   Meghan Massa, Projects/Grants Manager, Town of Tolland, representing IWC# 24-2 

   Beverly Bellody, Director of Human Services, Town of Tolland, representing IWC# 24-2 

1. Call to Order 

 

Meeting recording started.  Meeting called to order at 7:07 pm.  

 

2.  Seating of Alternate(s) –  

 

3. Additions/Changes/Deletions to Agenda – none  

 

4. Public Participation – issues of concern not on the agenda (2-minute limit) – none 

 

5. New Business 

 

5.1 24-1 – 398 Grant Hill Road – Requests approval for construction of a 62’ x 120’ Barn within the Upland 

Review Area. Approximately 0.2 acres of disturbance. Applicant: Kenneth Kaplan. 

 

D’Amato said the plan has been revised and adjustments have been made.   D’Amato said a second building 

was added to the proposal.  D’Amato said the applicant would like a continuance until the next meeting when 

the applicant and engineers and soil scientist. 

 

Driver/Ross: Motion to continue to the April 18, 2024 meeting 

 

 Culver – Y, Ross – Y, Driver -Yes, Penney – Y 

 

Unanimously approved.  

  

 

  

5.2 24-2 674 Tolland Stage Road – Requests to construct a pickleball court within the Upland Review Area. 

Approximately 2584 sqft of disturbance. Applicant: Town of Tolland 

 

Massa said the Town has received about $32,440 dollars of grant money from ARPA. Megan said the property 

had previously been a bocci ball court and a garden area.  Bellody said this location was chosen because it was 

previously disturbed and level.  In addition, Bellody said the senior center staff can see the court, there are 



Inlands Wetlands Commission – March 14, 2024   2 

 
cameras and because it is close to the parking lot and could be ADA accessible.  D’Amato said he visited the 

site and marked the area.  Culver said he visited the site.  Culver asked about an alternate location.  Bellody 

said the area Culver is referring to is an area set aside for future expansion of the senior center. 

Penney asked about the amount of cut and cut down for the gravel base.  Massa and Bellody said the court will 

be more than the grant but have received donations.  Penney said he visited the site and now agrees that the 

proposed location. 

Driver asked about garbage cans and the pitch of the court.  Massa said it would be pitched towards the 

parking lot and have a recommended modified water-based surface epoxy coating.  Driver said she would 

prefer that garbage not be placed in the wetlands.  Driver asked if it would be only used by seniors.  Bellody 

said it would be open to the public.  Driver recommended trash cans to encourage cleanliness and decrease the 

amount of garbage in the wetlands. 

5.3 Driver/Ross: motion to approve IWC # 24-2 - 674 Tolland Stage Road – Requests to construct a pickleball 

court within the Upland Review Area. Approximately 2584 sqft of disturbance. Applicant: Town of Tolland 

 with the following conditions: 

1. There shall be no soil stockpiling within the upland review area.   

2. During construction, materials and equipment should be stored within parking spaces #58 #68 as 

depicted on the site plan.    

3. A sediment filter shall be installed on the catch basin to the North of the project area within the site 

access drive prior to the commencement of construction.  

 4. All work and all regulated activities conducted pursuant to this authorization shall be consistent 

with the terms and conditions of this permit. Any structures, excavation, fill, obstructions, 

encroachments, or regulated activities not specifically identified and authorized herein shall constitute 

a violation of this permit and may result in its modification, suspension, or revocation. Upon initiation 

of the activities authorized herein, the permittee thereby accepts and agrees to comply with the terms 

and conditions of this permit. 

 5. This permit is not transferable without the written consent of the Commission or its Agent.  

6. In evaluation of this application, the Commission has relied on information provided by the 

applicant and, if such information subsequently proves to be false, deceptive, incomplete, and/or 

inaccurate, this permit may be modified, suspended, or revoked.  

7. The permittee shall notify the Town’s wetland agent not less than 72 hours prior to the 

commencement of the activity. 

 8. Additional erosion & sedimentation controls may be required by Town staff as field conditions may 

necessitate.   

9. This approval shall be valid for a period of 5 years unless subsequently extended by the 

Commission or provided for by law.   

10.  Garbage receptacles will be placed strategically to encourage users of the court to place garage in 

receptacles and decrease likelihood of garbage entering the wetlands. 

 

Culver – Y, Ross – Y, Driver - Y, Penney – Y 

 

Unanimously approved.  



Inlands Wetlands Commission – March 14, 2024   3 

 
 

6. Old Business – none 

 

7. Wetlands Agent Report 

 

1. 2024 expiring permits 

 

D’Amato has provided a list of 5-year permits that are expiring in 2024.  D’Amato said he has not 

reviewed all of the permits, but plans to.  He said some of the permit holders may request an extension.  

Driver asked if the permit durations could be impacted by COVID State ats. 

 

D’Amato said the permits are not automatically extended.  The permits may have been extended, the 

properties may have been sold and need to be transferred.  Penney confirmed that D’Amato will be 

reviewing the permits that are expiring in 2024.  D’Amato said the permit holders will be contacted to see 

what the status of the projects are and if the property has changed owners, etc. 

 

D’Amato said College View has stopped work and the soil scientist reports have not been submitted 

recently because the site has been closed.  He said the permit is expiring but also may not be in 

compliance.   

 

Penney said technically the first three have expired because the permit holders have not requested an 

extension.   

 

Driver asked for clarification regarding regulations from 2020.  D’Amato said the permit holder can 

request an “automatic extension” for between 14 or 19 years.  Driver asked if the permit holder needs to 

request an extension.  D’Amato said he believes that a review of the permit would be required to determine 

how long the permit should be requested.  D’Amato said the Commission should acknowledge the permit 

and the extension.  He said any extension should involve the property owner.   

 

8. Other Business - none 

9. Correspondence 

 

9.1 Fieldstone Ridge Quarterly reports 

D’Amato said the first report has been received as required in the permit.  D’Amato said the Santini’s have 

requested any guidance for future reports.  D’Amato said there are photos available.  Driver requested photos be 

included moving forward.  D’Amato said they received certification from Gardner and Peterson that the temporary 

basins were installed. D’Amato said he visited the property shortly before receiving the first quarterly report. 

Penney asked how often the reports were due.  D’Amato said quarterly.  Penney said in the water control manual 

required “after rain event” reports.  Penney requested those reports as well.  Driver requested a copy of the permit 

prior to the next meeting as well as the photographs.   

Penney expressed concern and requested the inspection reports after the property after rain events.  Penney asked 

who would be completing the inspections and would like to receive copies of the reports. Penney asked for a 

review of the erosion and sedimentation controls plans.  Penney said there are updated stormwater guidelines that 

take effect on March 26th.  Penney asked about the timing of the construction meetings. D’Amato said they will be 

building in stages.  D’Amato said he is not sure they have building permits yet.  Penney and Driver referenced 

“small breeches” but Commissioners requested additional information regarding what happened during those 

events.   Driver requests that any photos taken should be made available to the commission because “small 



Inlands Wetlands Commission – March 14, 2024   4 

 
breeches” have not been defined.  Penney said none of the breeches were not “detrimental” to the wetlands.  

Penney agreed with the request for photos. 

Penney and Driver wants any available photographs referenced in reports “as available upon request”. 

9.2 D’Amato said he received some correspondence regarding a boat ramp installation by CT Water.  D’Amato 

said there is a letter than explains the purpose. Penney said the letter says it is part and parcel for their 

operations.  Commissioners discussed the location of the boat ramp.   

 

Driver asked CT Water would have to come before the commission based on her review of applicable 

regulations.  D’Amato said it is not required to appear to receive an exemption.  D’Amato said notification 

came via the public works department. 

 

Penney asked if the Commission could request notification of the work.  D’Amato said a resident requested 

garbage clean up in the vicinity during construction.  D’Amato said a company volunteer group will be helping 

with clean up. 

 

- Ross asked about the Goose Lane Gorog property.  Penney said he has visited the site and conditions 

seem to be improved.  D’Amato said it seems that work is being done and the swale is getting wider and 

chips are being removed.  D’Amato and Ross said they would visit the site. 

 

10. Approval of Minutes – February 15, 2023 Regular Meeting 

 

Penney/Ross:  motion to approve Inlands Wetlands Commission meeting minutes dated February 15, 

2024 as presented. 

 

Culver – Y, Driver - Y, Ross – Y, Penney - Y 

 

Unanimously approved. 

 

11. Adjournment 

 

Penney/Ross:  motion to adjourn. 

 

Culver – Y, Driver - Y, Ross – Y, Penney - Y 

 

Unanimously approved. 

 

 Adjourn at 07:35 pm 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
June Kausch 

Clerk, Inland Wetlands Commission 


	Agenda
	Section 5.1 - 398 Grant HIll Road
	Section 9 - Correspondence
	Section 10 - Approval of March 14, 2024 Meeting Minutes

